
G e n t e t ,  Matthias 

From: 
Sent: 07 November 2013 17:05 
To: Planning 
Subject: application reference 2013/6326/P 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Please do not close TriVoga, an excel 

Please consider: 

rd d it 

. Le ieger House nest nbc onlner anils arc suitable l i s r c . o n t i n a c n d s h o u l d  he protecteds 
such as indica:cd by policy DPI 

o . The site is Within the Primrose Hill Con 'ea. The  change c r u s e  and the proposed physical 
alterations are out o f  keeping with the cltaracter and appearance o f  the Conservation Area. 

. Loss o f  mnployment both a v e r  indirect fro!e rcdateed which will impact local 
businesses. 

. A comprehensive approach should he taken to the development o f  all land/buildings at 6 Erskine 
Road including triyoga, so that the impacts can be fully understood and assessed. 

Yoga serves a purpose for many  people, please do not challenge so many Duct:ices when alternatives are 
available. 

Thank you. 


